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Ms. Nancy Marconi

OEB Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

September 10, 2024

EB-2024-0125 Enbridge 2023 Utility Earnings and Disposition of Deferral & Variance Accounts
Pollution Probe Letter on Enbridge Confidentiality Request

Dear Ms. Marconi:

On September 5, 2024 Enbridge filed the responses to Interrogatories and requested confidential

treatment of certain information included in those responses. Pollution Probe is identifying two specific
pieces of information that fail to meet the OEB’s requirements for confidential treatment and Pollution
Probe requests that those not be approved by the OEB as confidential. The two items are noted below.

Item #1 - ComTech Energy / Swift Fuel Solution proposal - EB-2024-0125, Exhibit I.PP-13, Attachment 1,
Page 3. This response provide information pertaining to the CNG proposal for the Kinston IRP alternative
that Enbridge has claimed as a relevant IRP account expense in this proceeding. Enbridge did not redact
the cost of the proposal, but did redact the # of months which is relevant information pertaining to the
time period for the IRP alternative proposal. Pollution Probe suggests that nothing in the Section 6 table,
Lines Item 1 & 2 is confidential and request the OEB deny confidential treatment for that information.

Iltem#2 - Posterity proposal - EB-2024-0125, Exhibit I.PP-6, Attachment 1, Page 9 include Table 2 - Level
of Effort and Budget. Similar information has been provided previously without confidential treatment,
but in particular the column identifying “Level of Effort (hours)” provide information directly pertinent
to the work conducted and does not disclose any proprietary of confidential information. Pollution
Probe suggests that nothing in the Table 2 deserves confidential treatment, but should the OEB
determine otherwise, Pollution Probe would suggest that the OEB consider the information in the “Level
of Effort (hours)” column

Respectfully submitted on behalf of Pollution Probe.
Pk rsgel

Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA

Michael Brophy Consulting Inc.

Consultant to Pollution Probe

Phone: 647-330-1217
Email: Michael.brophy@rogers.com

Cc: Enbridge Regulatory (via EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com)
All Parties (via email)
Richard Carlson, Pollution Probe (via email)
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